Wend! Strangewaz

From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 18 November 2015 15:37

To: Planning

Cc: '‘Beth Grason’

Subject: .8 Prospect Fields Hawsker E10837-03 nymnp parking 18_11_15
Attachments: image002,jpg; D10837-03C.pdf

FAQ Helen Webster

| T8NaV 2015
Hi Helen, C“

Following the concerns raised by the Highway Authority [ attach a copy of drawing D10837-03C showing
an extended drive width.

f trust this is acceptable and you will contact me if any further details are required.

Kind regards

Neil

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that
any review, retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
its contents is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the materiai from any computer
that may have it and contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel , thank you for your co-
operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your
computer system. We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software
viruses, you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB




Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.
The contractor must verify alt dimenstons an site before
commencing any work or shop drawings,

oo . The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
o — ~ ~ : waork, If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.
Work within the construction {design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety pfan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd,
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